
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr David Cubitt 
Sundown Products Ltd 
Station Road 
Tilbrook 
HUNTINGDON 
PE28 3PA 
 
Our Ref ECS/DJB/PPC/10730/035946 
Date 8 June 2010 
 
 
Dear Mr Cubitt 
 
The Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999 
The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 
 
Reference: B02/06 
Operator: Sundown Products Ltd 
Installation: Chipping Plant Station Road Tilbrook Huntingdon PE28 3PA 
 
Following a recent inspection undertaken by this department at the above installation this 
division considers that at the time of the inspection the conditions of the above permit is 
being adhered to. 
 
The log book was assessed and the information contained and the actions taken when 
issues are identified was satisfactory.  Please ensure that all staff are continually 
undertaking their responsibilities under the permit conditions. 
 
It was discussed that care needs to be taken to ensure that ground dust does not escape 
the confines of the site so please ensure that roadways and other yard areas are kept 
clean.  It is acknowledged that the new link building will be able to contain most of the 
dust generated from the de-barking activity. 
 
If you have any questions please contact this department at the number below. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Dave Bass  Environmental Protection Officer 
Environmental Health Services Division 
Tel  01480 388363 | Fax  01480 388361 
E-mail  dave.bass@huntsdc.gov.uk 


